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December 11, 2003 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of reccrrls Hearing Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: Telecommunications Resources, Inc Tariff 

Telecommunications Resources, Inc is respectfully request to withdraw the tariff 
on file with your regulatory agency. TRI ceased operations effect August 31, 
2003, after unsuccessfully emerging from Bankruptcy. Please send any 
necessary forms to Pfotlette@sbcqlobal.net, or 844 S M291 Hwy #179, Liberty 
MO 64068. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Follette 
Con tro I ler 
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Official Filing 12/19/2003 12:21 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, December 19,2003 1207 PM 
Jackie Gilchrist; Ruth Nettles 
RE: Telecommunications Resources, Inc. 

Ruth, I've read the letter and I will need to contact the company to see if they want a 
bankruptcy cancellation. Thanks. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 12:06 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Telecommunications Resources, Inc. 

ok 

_ _ _ _ _  Oriainal Messaqe----- 
From: Paila Isler 
Sent: Fridav. December 19. 2003 12:05 PM 
To: Ruth Neitles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Telecommunications Resources, Inc. 

This sounds like it will be a bankruptcy cancellation but I will need to see the letter. 
If it is, I will handle it. Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 11:53 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: Telecommunications Resources, Inc. 

I have a letter from company requesting to ir hdraw tariff on file with agency. Adv 
TRI ceased operations effective 8/31/03, after unsuccessfully emerging from bankruF 
will fax you a copy of the letter from the company for your review and advice. 

Thank you. 

Ruth 
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